



MINUTES OF THE PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE

MONDAY, NOVEMBER 04, 2024 AT 5:30 PM

SMALL CONFERENCE ROOM, MUNICIPAL BUILDING; 450 S. MAIN STREET; RICHLAND CENTER, WI 53581

Minutes

The meeting is called to order at 5:46 PM, Melby, Fruit, Downs all present.

Motion to approve the PSC minutes from 9-30-2024 by Fruit, seconded by Downs, motion carried. (3-0)

Motion by Downs to approve the OPERATOR LICENSES as presented, seconded by Fruit, motion carried. (3-0)

DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS

2. Motion by Melby to approve the Temporary Alcohol Beverage License for Southwest Partners Inc. dba Richland Rejuvenates for Veterans Salute Concert on 11/09/2024, 6p to 10p at 182 N. Central Ave. Seconded by Fruit, motion carried. (3-0) Fruit pointed out that section 12 was not checked and requested I ask the clerk about it.
3. Motion by Downs to approve the Temporary Alcohol Beverage License for Southwest Partners Inc. dba Richland Rejuvenates for Maggie Mae Country Christmas Show on 12/15/2024 1p to 5p at 182 N. Central Ave. Seconded by Fruit, motion carried. (3-0)
4. Motion by Melby to approve and send to the council the Municipal License Application for Taxi. Towne Taxi LLC. Seconded by Downs, motion carried. (3-0)
5. Motion by Downs to not repeal this section of Chapter 101.26(7) Police Inspection of Taxicab, but to change the wording to inspections by a certified mechanic. Chief Jones communicated the wishes of the PSC to Attorney Windle in hopes he will have the new document prepared by the 11-12-2024 City Council meeting, and to ask the full council to take action on the amendment. Second, by Fruit, motion carried. (3-0)

CHIEF OF POLICE REPORT

September 2024 Report, given by Chief Jones, Downs commented that the numbers seem high this month.

REPORTS, REQUESTS, CONCERNS,

Downs stated he was part of a good ADA meeting this past week,

Fruit commented on the Halloween Hours- 4:30p to 7:30p, No trick or treaters after 7p. at his house. Getting dark by 7:30p. Put on the agenda earlier next year to discuss.

Coppennoll commented on the CRO program, RSD is very happy with the relationship it has built. Officer Wilson is doing a great job. Melby commented on the incident at the school and what a great job by all to protect the students and staff from the incident in the commons.

SET NEXT MEETING DATE: 12/02/2024 at 5:30p

ADJOURNMENT:

Motion to adjourn by Melby and seconded by Fruit, motion carried (3-0) at 6:17p

DRAFT